Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Bass Pro Shops
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Michael Leppek
Subject: Your Order was Picked-Up

Enjoy Your Items! Your Order was Picked up
View Online | Shop | Find a Store

Enjoy Your Items

Your Order was Picked-Up

Hi Michael,

The following item(s) were picked-up on December 20, 2020.

Order Number: W127813626
Order Date: December 20, 2020

Pick Up Location Billing Address
Bass Pro Michael Leppek
7970 Northfield Blvd 3318 Quicksilver Rd
DENVER, CO 802383527 FREDERICK, CO 80516
7203853600 mlharley88@outlook.com

Store Hours

Monday - Friday: 9am-8pm
Saturday: 9am-8pm
Sunday: 10am-7pm


https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
mailto:bassproshops@t.basspronews.com
mailto:mlharley88@outlook.com
http://fm.basspronews.com/ats/msg.aspx?sg1=a59b81b85dbf9c69eb1c6da54eeefa27
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=45698&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=47296&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=45698&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com

Get directions

Your Order

2, Just Picked Up

Picked-up on Dec 20

Otter Outdoors $263.99
Vortex Cabin

Thermal Hub

Shelter

SKU: 2872759

Quantity 1
Price  $263.99

Order Total Summary

Product Subtotal $263.99
Shipping FREE
Tax $21.94
Total $285.93
MasterCard Ending in 9137 -$285.93

Thanks again for your order! We're glad you chose Bass Pro Shops as your outdoor retailer.

Sincerely,

Your Friends at Bass Pro Shops
basspro.com | 1-800-227-7776


https://maps.google.com/maps?cid=801061856239992440
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=45698&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28472&tp=i-1NHD-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-o2N-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-1KNPtO&x=www.basspro.com/shop/en/3074457345620218393

Have a Question?

R call 8 Chat Email @ FAQ
1-800-227-7776 Start a Chat Email Support Visit FAQ Page
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Rules Apply

You agree to receive periodic automated mobile marketing text messages from Bass Pro Shops to the number
provided by you. Consent is not a condition of purchase. The text messages are generated by an automated
dialer from Bass Pro Shops to the provided mobile number. Reply STOP to 40745 to cancel. Reply HELP to

40745 for help. Details.

Descriptive, typographical or photographical errors are subject to correction.
View our privacy policy.

Bass Pro Shops
2500 E Kearney
Springfield, MO 65898


http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28480&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28481&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=47297&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=47298&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28483&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28484&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28489&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=47300&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=47299&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28474&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28478&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28479&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=45698&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28485&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28486&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28487&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28488&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
http://l.basspronews.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=28489&tp=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r&x=i-1NGB-9S-1PQ-Iu5BX-24-1VnTA-1c-HaNV7-l5U9maEPxN-TxX5r%7cmlharley88@outlook.com
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